From: Arnold Maltz

To: Charles Barbee

Subject: Fw: Senate Transmittal-Motion 2018-02 through 08
Date: Tuesday, October 10, 2017 4:53:30 PM

Chuck:

We're good on these.

Arnie

From: Deborah Clarke

Sent: Tuesday, October 10, 2017 5:13 PM

To: Arnold Maltz

Cc: Mark Searle; Stefanie Lindquist

Subject: Re: Senate Transmittal-Motion 2018-02 through 08

Arnie,
The provost approves these motions.

Best,
Deb

Deborah Clarke, Ph.D.

Vice Provost for Academic Personnel
Professor of English

Arizona State University

Fulton Center, Suite 420

300 E. University

Tempe, AZ 85287-7805

Phone: 480-965-7405
Fax: 480-965-0785

From: Arnold Maltz <arnie.maltz@asu.edu>

Date: Tuesday, September 26,2017 at 11:00 AM

To: Mark Searle <MARK.SEARLE@asu.edu>

Cc: Stefanie Lindquist <sl@asu.edu>, Deborah Clarke <Deborah.Clarke@asu.edu>,
"cynthia.jewett@asu.edu” <cynthia.jewett@asu.edu>, Charles Barbee
<Charles.Barbee@asu.edu>, Chris Kyselka <ckyselka@asu.edu>

Subject: Senate Transmittal-Motion 2018-02 through 08


mailto:arnie.maltz@asu.edu
mailto:Charles.Barbee@asu.edu

University Senate-Transmittal Sheet

To: Mark Searle, University Provost

Copy: Stefanie Lindquist, Deborah Clarke, Cynthia Jewett, Chuck Barbee, Chris Kyselka
Date: 9-26-2017

On September 25, 2017 the University Senate voted on the following motions.

New course proposal consent agenda
> Motion 2018-08 new course proposal consent agenda with course CHS 302 pulled from the
consent agenda and tabled.

The Senate approved motion 2018-08 with course CHS 302 removed
95-Yes 0-No 2 -Abstain

CAPC consent agenda

 Motion 2018-02 Request from the College of Liberal Arts and Sciences - School of International
Letters and Cultures — for the disestablishment of an undergraduate certificate - European Union
Studies

 Motion 2018-03 Request from the College of Liberal Arts and Sciences - School of Mathematical and
Statistical Sciences — for the establishment of an undergraduate certificate - Analysis and
Management of Insurance Risk

 Motion 2018-04 Request from the College of Liberal Arts and Sciences - School of Geographical
Sciences and Urban Planning - for the establishment of an undergraduate certificate — Atmospheric
Sciences

 Motion 2018-05 Request from the College of Liberal Arts and Sciences - School of Politics and Global
Studies — for the establishment of an undergraduate certificate — Political Economy

: Motion 2018-06 Request from the College of Health Solutions— School of Nutrition and Health
Promotion - for the establishment of an undergraduate certificate — Health and Wellness Coach

 Motion 2018-07 Request from the College of Nursing and Health Innovation - for the name change of
a graduate degree — from — MS in Science and Regulatory Safety — to — MS in Regulatory Science

The Senate approved motions 2018-02 through 07


https://usenate.asu.edu/motions/2018-08
https://usenate.asu.edu/motions/2018-02
https://usenate.asu.edu/motions/2018-03
https://usenate.asu.edu/motions/2018-04
https://usenate.asu.edu/motions/2018-05
https://usenate.asu.edu/motions/2018-06
https://usenate.asu.edu/motions/2018-07

99 -Yes 0-No 2 -Abstain

Please direct any transmittal responses to:
Arnie Maltz, President of the University Senate at arnie.maltz@asu.edu

Copy to Charles Barbee, Director of the Office of the University Senate at
Charles.barbee@asu.edu

Arnie Maltz
President, University Senate
Chair of the University Academic Council
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